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Rivera, Maribel

~

From: R
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sirs,

Jose Rojas - Delani Trading [jrojas@delanitrading.com]
Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:47 PM
CorpAddressChange

Change of Address for Delani Trading Corporation

This is to inform you we have changed our address,

Corporation name: DELANI TRADING CORPORATION

Document Number: PO6000080530
Kindly change records as follows:
Principal Address: .

2801 NW 74™ Ave. Suite 112
Miami, FL 33122

Mailing Address:
PO Box 227275

Miami, FL 33222-7275

Registered Agent Name & Address

ROJAS, JOSE
2801 NW 74" Ave. Suite 112
Miami, FL 33122 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

ROJAS, JOSE
2801 NW 74™ Ave. Suite 112

Miami, FL 33122 US
Title VP

ROJAS, JOSE
2801 NW 74™ Ave. Suite 112
Miami, FL 33122 US

Tite D

ROJAS, JOSE
2801 NW 74™ Ave. Suite 112
Miami, FL 33122 US

Title S

ROJAS, JOSE
2801 Nw 74™ Ave. Suite 112
Miami, FL 33122 US
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Best regards,

»
Jose A. Rojas
DELANI TRADING CORP.
jrojas@delanitrading.com

www.delanitrading.com
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